LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Austin Cheney, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

DATE: February 5§, 2020

ACTION REQUESTED:

Delete courses:

DGT 4865(AET 4865) - ePublishing.

DGT 4953(AET 4953) - Color Management.
DGT 4863(AET 4863) - Package Design.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Fall 2020

EA-LCBT-20-13
Effective Fall 2020




LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Amy Annis, Certification Officer

FROM: Peter Ping Liu, (Interim Chair) School of Technology
DATE: 10-22-2019

ACTION REQUESTED:

Please delete the following courses from the catalogue.
RATIONALE:

Courses are no longer taught. Pertinent content will be distributed into other courses in
the department.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):
Fall 2020

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

DGT 4865(AET 4865) - ePublishing.

DGT 4953(AET 4953) - Color Management.
DGT 4863(AET 4863) - Package Design.

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:

https://www.eiu.edu/eiucaa/CAABylawsFA17.pdf



